

# Spring Quarter: Meeting #2

Date: April 10, 2018

<http://eeriuci.weebly.com/>

EERI UCI Student Chapter [eeri.uci@gmail.com](mailto:eeri.uci@gmail.com)

Jawad Fayaz: President [jfayaz@uci.edu](mailto:jfayaz@uci.edu)

Sarah Balaian: SDC Team Captain [sbalaian@uci.edu](mailto:sbalaian@uci.edu)

## Agenda

---

- Old Business**
  - SDC registration
- New Business**
  - Fundraising
  - Sponsorships
  - Workshops
  - SDC Updates
  - Upcoming Socials

## Old Business

---

- SDC registration is done, I paid \$1,585.00
  - Need to return \$1,660 to account
- Sarah has deposited \$1000 PMC check already

## New Business

---

- P-Council
  - Meetings will be Monday at 11am. Who wants to be the rep?
  - [https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1uzT0zfnKTvIvR6gNJUHInPG9jco6r5nNwIZpIls\\_7sk/viewform?edit\\_requested=true](https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1uzT0zfnKTvIvR6gNJUHInPG9jco6r5nNwIZpIls_7sk/viewform?edit_requested=true)  
To be added to email list.
  - P-council funding form due Friday of week 3**
- Financials

- ❑ EERI Southern California Chapter will be donating \$500
- ❑ Tall Buildings will be donating \$1000
  - ❑ Jawad has the check, Brite or Bryan please deposit it
- ❑ Mendocino Farms fundraising check?
- ❑ Workshops
  - ❑ ETABS
    - ❑ Probably in ECT 123
    - ❑ Will be pushed back to next quarter
    - ❑ Pablo won't be here next quarter to run the workshop, need to find someone else
  - ❑ Career Panel
    - ❑ Date?
    - ❑ Need to book room! Can't use Colloquia room anymore unless event is sponsored by Dean
    - ❑ Jawad contact professionals
- ❑ SDC
  - ❑ Registration for 12 people
    - ❑ Mikaela told me shes not attending last minute, so we should try to get the \$125 for her registration back
    - ❑ Jawad is not considered a member, so we have 11 people
  - ❑ Structural Design (Monica: [monicyl1@uci.edu](mailto:monicyl1@uci.edu))
    - ❑ Structure design complete
    - ❑ No meetings for now
  - ❑ Construction (Andre: [andremc@uci.edu](mailto:andremc@uci.edu))
    - ❑ Construction meeting today 2-4pm
    - ❑ Construction 11am-4pm Wednesday and Friday
    - ❑ **Andre**- email Sergio and see what's going on with the shake table
    - ❑ To get laser-cutting training:
      - ❑ Contact [FABworks](#) and schedule your own appointment
        - ❑ Email: [ucifabworks@gmail.com](mailto:ucifabworks@gmail.com)
  - ❑ Architecture (Mareeya: [mtongkul@uci.edu](mailto:mtongkul@uci.edu))
    - ❑ Architecture of building will replicate ocean waves
    - ❑ Architectural model in progress
    - ❑ Meetings will be spring quarter
  - ❑ Competition Chair
    - ❑ Competition is June 26th-29th

- We will go a day early (Monday). Meet at UC Irvine in the morning to load uhaul and carpool there together. Check in on Monday around noon, structure displays can be set up on Monday
- Returning on the 29th
- Upcoming Socials
  - Social Ideas:
    - Pizza party
    - Possibly week 4 thursday or friday

## Open Forum

---

<https://www.eeri-members.org/join-eeri-today> to become national member

Please follow us on Instagram if you haven't already! @eeri\_uci

Contact info excel sheet: Please enter your phone number if you'd like, since I don't have everyone's phone number. Also, feel free to add your info if its not there already

<https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/11Q1SLgqWjOmtQpVKMDfadipPibz1faQYf1BQBuZ9IxU/edit?usp=sharing>

## Next Meeting

---

Friday, April 17 at 10:30am